Spartan News

10/11/23

Intramurals

We are excited to start Intramurals. Next Tuesday and Wednesday (10/17 & 10/18) after school from 2:45-3:45 we are going to run Wrestling and Basketball Intramurals. The following 2 weeks (10/24 - 11/3) we will then run them Tuesday Through Friday. This is for all Students, 8th and 9th graders, Boys and Girls. Come out and have a great time!

End of Term

The end of first term is Wednesday October 18th. Make sure all attendance concerns have been fixed with our attendance office. As a reminder, we cannot excuse days for each term after the term is over. Also, school policy allows for up to **5** first period tardies to be excused per term, and we do not excuse tardies for other periods during the day unless they are followed by a check-out.

Fall Choral Concert

Fall Choral Concert will be held at 7:00 pm on Thursday October 12,2023. It will be held at Salem Hills High School. The students are so talented and are excited to share the music they have been working on so hard this term. The concert will last about 45 minutes and will feature Broadway, African American spirituals, classic choral pieces and even some Bruce Springsteen! There is also audience participation with glow sticks-bring your family and come listen to some great singers and great music!

Halloween dress

Tuesday October 31st is a day many students may choose to dress up for Halloween. Please follow the guidelines below if your student is planning on dressing up so that we can continue to make this an educational day.

Students are only allowed to wear costumes that:

- Do NOT violate the district dress code (Dress Code for your review)
- Do NOT Use masks or excessive face-paint, which are not allowed
- Do NOT Include a weapon or a facsimile of a weapon
- Do NOT discriminate against or harass other students, or that creates an intimidating, hostile, demeaning, or offensive educational environment.

If there is any student violating any of the above costume guidelines, they will be asked to change and keep their costume in the office until the end of the day.

The Salem Hills high school dance company is hosting a dance camp November 2-4th for grades 2-9. Scan the QR code to the right to sign up.

Parent Online Courses

The Utah Parent Center is teaching a free course for parents on how to effectively communicate your child's educational needs. It is being held October 17th at 7pm through zoom. Information about the course and the registration link is found attached to the newsletter email.

Success Center

The success center is open and ready to help your child with classes they are struggling with. Scan the QR code to the right to sign up.

Open Gym

Basketball open gym has begun. It is held each Thursday beginning at 3:00 pm in the Main Gym for anyone in 9th-12th grade who is interested. This will be held each Thursday through September and October excluding September 14th.

Math Lab

Math Lab is now open for tutoring services! The hours of operation are Tuesday-Friday from 2:45-3:45. The lab will be held in Mrs. Miller's room (#105) on Tuesdays and Fridays, and in Mrs. Barker's room (#107) on Wednesdays and Thursdays.

UPCOMING EVENTS:

October 12 - Mini conferences October 12 - Fall choral concert @SHHS October 13 - Cross Country finals @SFJHS October 18 - End of term 1 October 19-20 Fall Break October 23- No School P/C Comp Day October 24 - Term 2 begins October 24-27 - Red ribbon week

